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Manav

From: Manav [manav@mchi.net]

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 11:12 AM

To: 'Anjali — Terraformrealty’'

Cc: 'Nainesh Shah'

Subject: FW: As discussed in the Core Committee Meeting

Attachments: CS Meeting Minutes Prepared by Nainesh Shah dt. 13th Oct 2011.doc; Marathi Minutes

received from Dept. dt. 13th Oct. 2011.pdf; English Translated Minutes of CS Meeting dt.
13th Oct. 2011.doc

From: Manav [mailto:manav@mchi.net]

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 11:02 AM

To: 'Dharmesh Jain'; 'Nainesh Shah'

Cc: 'Rohit Chavan - Nirmal'

Subject: As discussed in the Core Committee Meeting

Ref. No. MCHI/SEC/11-12/120
Thursday, November 03, 2011

Shri Dharmesh Jain
Vice President, MCHI

Shri. Nainesh Shah
Hon. Jt. Secretary, MCHI

Dear Dharmesh,

As discussed in our core committee meeting held on 1st November, 2011, we would like you to
kindly request Shri. Gautam Chatterjee, Principal Secretary, Housing Dept., to draft the Minutes of
Chief Secretary’s Meeting dated. 13th Oct. 2011 as per the guidelines / minutes (prepared by Shri.
Nainesh Shah) attached herewith.

You are also requested to kindly take consent of Shri. Malya, President, IBA as discussed in the

core committee meeting.

Pls. find herewith Minutes of the CS meetings dt. 13th Oct. 2011
1. CS Meeting Minutes Prepared by Nainesh Shah
2. Marathi Minutes of the CS Meeting received from housing dept.
3. English Translated Minutes of the CS meeting

Dear Nainesh,



You are requested to kindly accompany Shri Dharmesh Jain, during his next visit to Shri Gautam
Chatterjee’s office in concern to the CS meeting minutes.
Thanking you,
For, Maharashtra Chamber of Housing Industry
Sd/-

Boman Irani
Hon. Secretary
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MEMBER CREIDAI

MINUTES

Name of the Meeting Homes for All

Meeting Chaired by Shri. Ratnakar Gaikwad, Chief Secretary, Govt. of Maharashtra

Meeting Conducted by | Shri. Boman Irani, Hon. Secretary, MCHI

Date of the Meeting Thursday, 13* October, 2011 Time of the Meeting | 4:30 PM
Venue of the Meeting CS Office, Room No. 518 (Main), Mantralaya, Mumbai - 400032
% Minutes Prepared by Shri. Nainesh Shah, Member, Homes for All Committee
Govt. of Maharashtra 1. Shri. Ratnakar Gaikwad, Chief Secretary, Govt. of Maharashtra
Members Present 2. Shri. T. C. Benjamin, Principal Secretary, Urban Development Dept. (I),
Maharashtra
3. Shri. Gautam Chatterjee, Principal Secretary, Housing Dept., Maharashtra
4. Smt. Valsa Nair Sing, Secretary, Environment Dept., Maharashtra
5. Shri. Subodh Kumar, Municipal Commissioner, MCGM
6. Shri. R. A. Rajeev, Municipal Commissioner, Thane
7. Shri. SVR Srinivas, Addl. Metropolitan Commissioner, MMRDA
8. Shri.S. S. Zende, CEO, SRA
_ 9. Smt. Mega A. Shende, Chief Engineer - II[, MHADA
MCHI Member Present 1. Shri. Paras Gundecha, President, MCHI & Member, Homes for all Committee.
2. Shri. Pravin Doshi, Chairman, Homes for All committee & Past President,

MCHI

Shri. Vimal Shah, President — Elect, MCHI& Member, Homes for all Committee.

Shri. Nayan Shah, Vice-President, MCHI& Member, Homes for all Committee.

Shri. Mayur Shah, Vice-President, MCHI& Member, Homes for all Committee.

Shri. Deepak Goradia, Vice-President, MCHI& Member, Homes for all

Committee.

Shri. Boman Irani, Hon. Secretary, MCHI& Member, Homes for all Committee.

8. Shri. Nainesh Shah, Jt. Hon. Secretary, MCHI& Member, Homes for all
Committee.

9. Shri. Sandeep Runwal, Coordinator, Managing Committee, MCHI& Member,
Homes for all Committee.
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Proceedings of the Meeting

I\SI:;. Issue Remarks Way Forward
1. Hi-Rise i)  An administrative order, on the clear Terms of | Government to
Committee Reference (ToR) limiting only to checking of | issue necessary
structural stability, should be issued with new G.R. | guidelines.
and thus the role of the High Rise Committee should
be defined very clearly and the application should be
disposed off within 45 days.
ii) PS (UDD) mentioned that the file is with the CM
Office and the recommendation from the UD office is
that all buildings adhering to the slenderness ratio of
1:9 need not go to Hi-Rise Committee and the same
can be checked by the Architect and approved by the e
Planning Body. It is pertinent to note that .
slenderness ratio is the deciding factor.
2. 0.33 FSI a) CircularNo.CHE/008766/DP/GEN dt. 29/08/11 has | Shri Gaikwad, Shri
been issued in respect of 37 (1). Chatterjee, Shri T.
C. Benjamin and Dr.
b) An approval under 37(2) is still pending and there is | Nitin =~ Kareer to
need to immediately proceed with the same and the | jointly discuss this
State is losing revenue on a daily basis. with the Hon'ble
Chief Minister.
PS (UDD) informed that the file is with the CM office and
the necessary recommendation for doing 37(2) has been
forwarded.
3. MMRDA | Government Resolution (No. ULC 2209/ C.No.35/ ULC | Additional
H2) dated 25% August, 2011 regarding implementation of | Commissioner,

Rental Housing Scheme on Area exempted under Section
20 of Urban Land (Ceiling & Regulation) Act, 1976 for
Housing / Special Land Plot Scheme, has been issued. It
was discussed in detail that the Government has taken the
policy decision to allow rental housing on ULC exempted
lands and hence the role of MMRDA should be restricted
to:

i)  Collecting the premium.

ii) To check whether ULC order is in force, i.e. valid
exemption order and not check the contents of the
ULC order. Thereafter, the Chief Secretary took the
decision that locational clearance can be issued by
MMRDA and ULC order extension, if required,
should be obtained by project proponent within a
reasonable time frame / 90 days.

MMRDA and PS.
(UDD) to  si™

together and
decided way
forward.
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Remarks

Way Forward

Officially, Minutes of this Meeting and the decision of the
Chief Secretary can be quoted by MMRDA for processing
of locational clearance for Rental Housing Scheme.

Circular dated 8th September, 2011 regarding formation of
a Committee for implementation of Rental Housing
Scheme, has been issued.

The empowered
Committee to
submit its re-
commendations
within 7 days.
MMRDA

Commissioner to
ensure.

Around 387 files are pending and this indicates a backlog
of 2 years. The Chief Secretary expressed his view,
concurred by Shri Subodh Kumar that housing should be
exempted from MOEF. The Chief Secretary to write
appropriate letters to both the State Committees and also at
the Centre.

MOEEF should process the approval based on the maximum
FSI available.

i)  Project with the full permissible FSI can be submitted
for MOEF without the IOD. However, IOD shall be
issued of the lesser area i.e. permissible FSI versus the
full potential of the plot.

ii) Terms of Reference and timelines are a big concern.

A draft letter based
on the above
discussions shall be
submitted by MCHI
to Smt. Valsa Nair.

i) Smt. Valsa Nair to
issue necessary
instructions to both
the Committees
accordingly.

ii) Smt. Valsa Nair
to revert on the
representations
submitted by
MCHIL

MCHI has submitted various representations to PS (UDD)
and based on that PS (UDD) has given the time on next
Thursday, i.e. 20® October, 2011 at 11 am to discuss the
same with MCHIL

A joint meet with
MCHI is organized
on next Thursday,
20t October, 2011 at
11 am.

In spirit the Act has
been repealed and

hence the
competent authority
post can be
dissolved.
MHADA | PS (UDD) informed that for Konkan region the file is | Government
33(5) already  submitted to CM  Office with the | Gazette i
Scheme | recommendations. Notification for
implementation to
be issued in the

month of October,
2011.
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Issue Remarks Way Forward
Automatic | Government circular dated 10th August, 2011 has been | A corrigendum
N.A. issued by the Revenue Department in this regard. In the | needs to be issued
MMR region, the CC is issued only post N.A. and so to that | to this effect stating
effect, the circular is rendered ineffective. “N.A to be issued

within 48 hours of
The Chief Secretary informed about his meeting with the submission and not
Revenue Ministry where Automatic N.A. should be the | necessary post
way forward whether development plan exists. issuance of CC”.

Chief Secretary to
conduct a joint
meeting with Law
& Judiciary and
Revenue Secretary. é

~

General i)  One of the most important and top most KRA of
Discussion Urban Development Department should be to set
policies in a transparent and time-bound manner so
as to ensure that development becomes automatic.

ii) To bring reforms so as to cut down transaction cost
and time.

iti) Each of the empowered Secretaries of this forum need
to show progress on a weekly basis so as to ensure
that meeting time is restricted to 30 minutes.

iv) All the burning issues cited by MCHI to the Hon'ble
Chief Minister need to get sorted out in the next 3-4
months.

The meeting concluded with the above discussions and it was decided to schedule the next \P ‘

meeting on 15t November, 2011 at 4:00 pm.

The meeting ended with thanks to the chair.

Sd/-
Boman Irani
Hon. Secretary
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Maker Bhavan - II, 4th Floor, 18, Vithaldas Thackersey
Marg, New Marine Lines, Mumbai - 400 020
Tel.: 42121421 / 40020351. Fax.: 4002 0361 / 62.
E-Mail: secretariat@mchi.net Website: www.mchi.net

AHARASHTRA CHAMBER OF HOUSING INDUSTRY)

MEMBER CREDAI

MINUTES

Name of the Meeting Homes for All

Meeting Chaired by Shri. Ratnakar Gaikwad, Chief Secretary, Govt. of Maharashtra

Meeting Conducted by | Shri. Boman Irani, Hon. Secretary, MCHI

Date of the Meeting Thursday, 13t October, 2011 Time of the Meeting | 4:30 PM
Venue of the Meeting CS Office, Room No. 518 (Main), Mantralaya, Mumbai - 400032
» Minutes Prepared by Translated Copy of Marathi Minutes received from Housing Department
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
8. Shri. S. S. Zende, CEO, SRA
, 9. Smt. Mega A. Shende, Chief Engineer - Ill, MHADA
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

= Committee.

Shri. Boman Irani, Hon. Secretary, MCHI& Member, Homes for all Committee.

Shri. Nainesh Shah, Jt. Hon. Secretary, MCHI& Member, Homes for all

Committee.

9. Shri. Sandeep Runwal, Coordinator, Managing Committee, MCHI& Member,
Homes for all Committee.
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Proceedings of the Meeting

At the outset, Shri Ratnakar Gaikwad, Chief Secretary, welcomed all those present. The following
decisions were taken in the meeting that began subsequently.

Sr.
No.

Subject

Discussion

Concerned Dept.

L

To make
available

additional  0.33
carpet area index
in Mumbai

Suburbs.

The Hon’ble Chief Secretary mentioned in this context
that the procedure at the administration level has been
completed and the Resolution has been submitted for
sanction at government level. The follow up in this
respect should be done by the Town Planning
Department. The Chief Secretary himself and also the
Principal Secretary (T.P.- 1) will persue the matter.

Town Planning

Department

Criteria for High
Rise Committee

A demand has been made through M.C.H.I. that
proposals of buildings with more than 70 meters height
should be brought before the High Rise Committee.
Actually, according to new orders (Directives) slender
proportion is the only criterion and in case there is a
proposal in the proportion of 1:9, then Principal

| Secretary (T.P.-1) clarified that submitting the proposal

to the High Rise Committee will not be necessary. It
was stated in the meeting that in that circumstance even
in the case of buildings of 150 meters height it will not
be necessary to go to the High Rise Committee. The
Chief secretary told the M.M.R.D.A. that there should
be an Inspection List for proposals coming to High
Rise Committee. It was stated on behalf of
M.M.R.D.A. that such an Inspection List has already
been prepared.

Urban Developmeny
Dept., / Municipal
Corporation of
Greater Mumbai /
MCHI

il

Single Window

Scheme

A demand was made through M.C.H.I. that a Single
Window Scheme should be implemented for Rental
Housing Scheme. For this purpose, the Chief Secretary
suggested that an Inspection List should be prepared. In
this context, it was informed through M.C.H.I. that
many proposals to obtain exemption from U.L.C. are
pending. The M.C.H.I. suggested that Letters of Intent
be issued subject to getting exemption from U.L.C. To
this, the meeting expressed its consent (approval) in
principle. The Chief Secretary opined that it should be
examined whether it is possible to have
decentralization of authority in this matter.

Town Planning
department /
Municipal
corporation of
Greater Mumbai
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Sr.

No.

Subject

Discussion

Concerned Dept.

To
available
Carpet
Index
33(5)
MHADA

make
2.5
Area
under

of

M.C.H.I. has requested that 2.5 Carpet Area Index be
sanctioned under the MHADA 33(5) for Konkan
Region. It was stated in the meeting that action is being
taken in this context.

A\

Clearance by
Central Ministry
of Environment
on the subject

I was stated that the work of the Committee granting
environmental clearance at Central level goes on at a
very slow pace and its viewpoint is not positive. It was
decided at the meeting that a letter should be sent at the
Chief Secretary level to the Central Ministry of
Environment asking for simplifying the procedure.

Department
Environment

of

Automatic Non-
agricultural

(N.A.)

permission

It was decided in the meeting that in Mumbai non-
agricultural permissions should be given in one month
or automatically. The M.C.H.I. informed that no
difficulty is being faced in getting non-agricultural
permissions in Mumbai Suburban district.

The Hon’ble Chief Secretary gave his consent to hold the next meeting on 15-11-2011 or
thereabout. The Meeting ended with a vote of thanks to all those present.

Sd/-

Boman Irani
Hon. Secretary

The meeting ended with thanks to the chair.
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